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FROM: Stephen H. Hanauer, Director G ga
51 vision of Human Factors Safety ^'N

SUBJECT: SAFETY INJECTION SIGNAL RESET

Your September 30, 1980 memorandum forwarded a review of the catential
problem created when resetting safety injection at the Point Beach
plant could negate the automatic actuation of other safety functions.
You recocrended that we consider this in our reviews of plant-specific
procedures under Task Action Plan Items I.C.8 and I.C.9. The reviewers
in the Procedures and Test Review Branch have been reviewing the
consequences of resetting safety injection in the plant reviews conducted
to date and have required specific action steps, where necessary, to
ensure proper safety functica actuation. We will continue to include
this in our reviews conducted under Item I.C.8 and will consider it in
developing the long-term program called for in Item I.C.9.
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S. Israel
J. T. Beard

DHFS:P5 S DHFS:P&TRB

h.
g .

,,

DHFS:r /
, , , , , , ,

(DHBeckham:ah _DLZiemann , S H, y,, , , , , , , , ,

,11/ 3 /80 11/,d,,/80 11/5780...r.

NRC PORM 318 (9-76) NRCM 3240 W a. s. *a v e = == = =v *ai=viae e-* *c s > i e r e n o s , . .

#
80 1118 036r /


